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From skusterbeck at mckinneytexas.org Wed Jun 1 11:29:23 2016

From: skusterbeck at mckinneytexas.org (Susan Kusterbeck)

Date: Wed, 1 Jun 2016 15:29:23 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Obituaries and Death Notices

In-Reply-To: <CAKEoNhwWnmcf@eragWWhHSF9a5SXW1THADOMfoJIWVKu=1hGD9dQ@mail.gmail.com>

References: <CAKD2EhA120eED2M=0y1cPfDC4JVQ7YQHt+xgXNo+cVJg0aJQQg@mail.gmail.com>
<CAKEoNhWnmcf@eragWWhHSF9a5SXW1THdDOMfoJWVKu=1hGD9dQ@mail.gmail.com>

Message-ID: <B18CBD53450561429EC245CEQEB792A61FE6DC46@MCKMBX1.ds.mckinneytexas.org>

We have an excel file that can be found on our website at
http://www.mckinneytexas.org/index.aspx?NID=538 We have broken it down to two
categories: ?0bituaries? and ?Birth, Engagement and Marriages?. The obituary files
are in both excel and pdf form. Volunteers are working on the B,E,M files and I
keep the obituary file up to date. I usually wait until I have the microfilm in
hand to post the last year?s obituaries.

Susan Kusterbeck

Genealogy Librarian

McKinney Public Library System

Roy and Helen Hall Memorial Library

101 East Hunt Street ? McKinney, TX 75069
972.547.7343

skusterbeck at mckinneytexas.org

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of genbook

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 5:41 PM

To: Librarians Serving Genealogists <genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>
Subject: Re: [Genealib] Obituaries and Death Notices

We started doing this back in the mid 1980s. It was done in Word, and typed in.

After many trials and tribulations, it is now entered into Excel, and the IT dept.
(after we paid an exorbitant amount to a local firm who created the original search
screen, before my time) converts it into a searchable database on the library's web
site (That happened after I retired.)

At this time staff people go through the births, marriages, and deaths as they are
printed in the paper, type them into Excel, and once a month the IT dept loads them
online. The info is in Excel format, so they could be stored that way. Again, I do
not know what current practice is. I wanted to do like the Hayes library/Becky Hill
does. That was not to be. We also had nibbles from Ancestry. No go.

As of this writing there are a little over a million BMD's from 1949-2015. The
cover page (VERY badly in need of updating!) is at:
http://www3.libraryweb.org/lh.aspx?id=948

The search page is at: http://www3.libraryweb.org/liferecords/default.aspx

We used to send them out for free; gradually moved to a quarter, a dollar, five
dollars, and now each copy is sent (usually electronically) for 15 dollars. When I
was there, we would send out perhaps 200 a month. I do not know what the current
number is.

Larry Naukam

Retired Director of Historical Services
(Local History, Genealogy, and Digitizing)
Rochester NY Public Library

On Tue, May 31, 2016 at 4:15 PM, Robbin Zirkle <rzirkle at
centrecountylibrary.org<mailto:rzirkle at centrecountylibrary.org>> wrote:



Good afternoon!

Do your institutions maintain copies of obituaries and/or death notices published
in local newspapers? If so, how do you collect, store, and index them?

Our library is reevaluating how we collect and store obituaries and death notices,
and I would be interested in learning how other libraries are doing it.

Thank you!

Robbin

[https://docs.google.com/a/centrecountylibrary.org/uc?
1d=0B20ukeXo_00eNjVSY3hp0G5tLVU&export=download]

genealib mailing list
genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu<mailto:genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>
http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/mailman/listinfo/genealib

The material in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual to whom
it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
be advised that the unauthorized review, use, disclosure, duplication,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender by return email and destroy all electronic and paper copies of the original
message and any attachments immediately. Please note that neither City of McKinney
nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility
to scan attachments (if any). Thank You.

-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160601/30e600e6/
attachment-0001.html>

From charityr at infodepot.org Wed Jun 1 11:47:46 2016

From: charityr at infodepot.org (Charity Rouse)

Date: Wed, 1 Jun 2016 15:47:46 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Obituaries and Death Notices

Message-ID: <A54B154FF7B8BA41A9403853301244A0018EEA3E@EXO1.infodepot.org>

Our library Local History staff (and at one point volunteers) has been entering the
obituaries/death notices into an indexing software called Cindex for about 20
years. We are now transitioning the data to an online database to be part of our
new library website which is to launch in September. We're still in the early days
of the transition so still entering the information in the indexing software for
the moment. Our system just hired someone with database development experience so
we're the top of his project list. We also maintain a news index for the local
stories in the paper (unfortunately not the births, marriages, or letters to the
editor). Transitioning that index will happen after the obits/death index is
transferred over.

My previous library entered all of their obituaries into the library's catalog
programs as a modified MARC record. It had its benefits and drawbacks to say the
least.



Both libraries maintain a collection of the local newspapers on microfilm but index
current information from the physical paper. Unfortunately in some time periods,
the edition microfilmed was not the edition indexed...

Occasionally an obituary would be clipped and saved for the clippings files but not
standard practice.

Charity

Charity Rouse, MLS

Local History Librarian

Spartanburg County Public Libraries

Kennedy Room, Headquarters Library

151 S. Church St.

Spartanburg, SC 29306

(864)596-3500 ext.1234

charityr at infodepot.org
www.infodepot.org<https://ex01.infodepot.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=3MjNHX-
eguStCmhty3w8CDyXSof2UtEIQfkEhx_fGSgmoH9htngzcOjcn8Zpagnlb2cVg8QLOAQ.&URL=http%3a
%2f%2fwww.infodepot.org>

Any opinions expressed are those of the individual and may not reflect the opinions
or policies of the Spartanburg County Public Libraries.

>Message: 4

>Date: Tue, 31 May 2016 16:15:30 -0400

>From: Robbin Zirkle <rzirkle at centrecountylibrary.org<mailto:rzirkle at
centrecountylibrary.org>>

>To: genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu<mailto:genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>
>Subject: [Genealib] Obituaries and Death Notices
>Message-1ID:

<CAKD2EhA120eED2M=0y1cPfDC4JVQ7YQHt+xgXNo+cVJg0alQQg at
mail.gmail.com<mailto:CAKD2EhA120eED2M=0y1cPfDC4JVQ7YQHt+xgXNo+cVJg0aJQQg at

mail.gmail.com>>

>Content-Type: text/plain; charset="utf-8"

>Good afternoon!

>Do your institutions maintain copies of obituaries and/or death notices published
in local newspapers? If so, how do you collect, store, and index them?

>0ur library is reevaluating how we collect and store obituaries and death notices,



and I would be interested in learning how other libraries are doing it.

>Thank you!

>Robbin

-------------- next part --------------
An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:

<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160601/0a7322b3/
attachment.html>

From kpoznick at weatherfordtx.gov Wed Jun 1 12:15:34 2016

From: kpoznick at weatherfordtx.gov (Kathleen Poznick)

Date: Wed, 1 Jun 2016 16:15:34 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Obituaries and death notices

Message-ID:
<87B5243F1ABD4D4B98066A32C73C24E80126E83CF9@WFMS02.1local.ci.weatherford.tx.us>

For the past some 15 years we have had volunteers who make copies of all local
obituaries, paste them onto a page and insert the pages in sheet protectors to be
placed in a notebook. At the end of the year, another volunteer numbers the pages
and creates an index which is printed off and placed in the front of the
notebook(s) for that year. I would like for the index to be available online but
that hasn't happened yet. As our city and county grows so do the number of
notebooks per year. We currently have a shelving unit with 6 shelves that are full
of notebooks. It would make it much easier on everyone if there was a combined
index for all of the years. Maybe before I retire!

Kathleen Poznick
Genealogy/Children?s Services
Weatherford Public Library
817-598-4258

kpoznick at weatherfordtx.gov

Weatherford, Texas is a service oriented, yet still ?small town? community that
upgrades its infrastructure, celebrates and shares its rich history, and fosters
quality economic growth?in a fiscally-responsible, even revenue-generating fashion.

This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
confidential, or subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this
message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer. Messages sent to and from the City of
Weatherford may be monitored.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any
errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have
arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please
request a hard-copy version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the City of Weatherford.



From scotham at knoxlib.org Wed Jun 1 12:54:11 2016

From: scotham at knoxlib.org (Steve Cotham)

Date: Wed, 1 Jun 2016 16:54:11 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Free for postage

Message-ID:

<CY1PRO701MB210738308FF86D8EDFCA65A4B4470@CY1PRO701MB2107 .namprd07.prod.outlook.com
>

The following periodicals are available free for postage:

The Tennessee Rifleman (TN SOR) vol. 36 (no. 1-3) (1994-1995); vol. 37 (1996)-vol.
43 (2002); vol. 44 (no. 2)

Pathways: History and Genealogy Journal (Union County, TN) vol. 6 (1987) (no.
2,3,4); vol. 7 (1988) (no. 2,4); vol. 8 (1989)- vol. 24 (2005)

North Carolina Genealogical Society Journal vol. 13 (1987) (no. 1,2,4); vol. 14
(1988)- vol. 23 (1997); vol. 25 (1999)

Please reply offline.

Steve Cotham, McClung Collection Manager

Calvin M. McClung Historical Collection | website<http://cmdc.knoxlib.org/>
Knox County Public Library System | website<http://www.knoxlib.org/>

East Tennessee History Center | website<http://www.easttnhistory.org/>

601 South Gay St., Knoxville, TN 37902-1604

865/215-8809

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160601/38a37b20/
attachment.html>

From dsample at fortbend.lib.tx.us Wed Jun 1 14:39:05 2016

From: dsample at fortbend.lib.tx.us (Daniel Sample)

Date: Wed, 1 Jun 2016 18:39:05 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Obituaries and Death Notices

In-Reply-To: <CAKD2EhA120eED2M=0y1cPfDC4JVQ7YQHt+XxgXNo+cVJgOaJQQg@mail.gmail.com>
References: <CAKD2EhA120eED2M=0y1cPfDC4JVQ7YQHt+xgXNo+cVJg0aJQQg@mail.gmail.com>
Message-ID: <C8C7E4F2E0386C4AB6F8CE42D83345CFOEA2150D@AVENGER-B.ONE4ALL . INTERNAL>

Hello,

The department began collecting obituaries from local papers and put them on index
cards and filed them in a card catalog cabinet.

We then began a project where the older obituaries were scanned and uploaded to our
online catalog, currently Polaris. With current obituaries, we scan and upload them
then keep the physical copy in our card catalog.

Pretty soon we are going to run out of room in the current cabinet. I?m hoping we
can get a second cabinet so we can continue to keep the physical obituaries as well
as the electronic file.



Here is the link to our database.
http://catalog.fortbend.lib.tx.us/polaris/default.aspx?ctx=14

Daniel Sample

Genealogy & Local History Department

Fort Bend County Libraries

1001 Golfview

Richmond, Texas 77469

281-341-2646

dsample at fortbend.lib.tx.us<mailto:dsample at fortbend.lib.tx.us>

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of Robbin Zirkle

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 3:16 PM

To: genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu

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

[Image removed by sender.]

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160601/2f73d247/
attachment.html>

—————————————— next part --------------

A non-text attachment was scrubbed...

Name: ~WRDOOO.]jpg

Type: image/jpeg

Size: 823 bytes

Desc: ~WRD0OO.jpg

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160601/2f73d247/
attachment. jpg>

From kdolce at volusia.org Thu Jun 2 12:42:30 2016

From: kdolce at volusia.org (Kim Dolce)

Date: Thu, 2 Jun 2016 12:42:30 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Obituaries and Death Notices

In-Reply-To: <CAKD2EhA120eED2M=0y1cPfDC4JVQ7YQHt+xgXNo+cVJg0alQQg@mail.gmail.com>
References: <CAKD2EhA120eED2M=0y1cPfDC4JVQ7YQHt+xgXNo+cVJg0aJlQQg@mail.gmail.com>
Message-ID: <575029B6.ACA3.00AA.1@volusia.org>

We keep all of the papers on microfilm and we just have a searchable index of obits
on the computer. It's been done by volunteers...some in Word, some in Excel. Once
I know where the obit appeared (date and page), it's easy enough for me to find it.



Kim

Kim E. Dolce

Genealogy/Reference Librarian

Daytona Beach Regional Library

105 E. Magnolia Ave.

Daytona Beach, FL 32114

386-257-6036 ext. 16315

kdolce at volusia.org

>>> Robbin Zirkle <rzirkle at centrecountylibrary.org> 5/31/2016 4:15 PM >>>

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

<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160602/34e91091/
attachment.html>

—————————————— next part --------------

A non-text attachment was scrubbed...

Name: not available

Type: image/xxX

Size: 17810 bytes

Desc: not available

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160602/34e91091/
attachment.bin>

From sonia.walker at callahancounty.org Thu Jun 2 14:56:09 2016

From: sonia.walker at callahancounty.org (sonia.walker at callahancounty.org)

Date: Thu, 2 Jun 2016 13:56:09 -0500 (CDT)

Subject: [Genealib] Diseases / epidemics

In-Reply-To:

<87B5243F1ABD4D4B98066A32C73C24E80126E83CF9@WFMS02.1ocal.ci.weatherford.tx.us
>

References:

<87B5243F1ABD4D4B98066A32C73C24E80126E83CF9@WFMS02.1ocal.ci.weatherford. tx.us
>



Message-ID: <1464893769.115929649@webmail.callahancounty.org>

Parents and 3 out of 8 children all died in 1786 Edgecombe, NC. I have tried to
find out if there was an epidemic at this time, but have not found anything. Where
should I be looking?

Thank you,

Sonia Walker

Callahan County Library & Pioneer Museum

Baird, Texas 79504

[ Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org ]( mailto:Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org )

Callahan County - Texas | www.callahancounty.org
-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:

<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160602/27a185f5/
attachment.html>

From SELLETTB at neumann.edu Thu Jun 2 15:15:18 2016

From: SELLETTB at neumann.edu (Barbara Selletti)

Date: Thu, 2 Jun 2016 19:15:18 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] [BULKEMAIL] Diseases / epidemics

In-Reply-To: <1464893769.115929649@webmail.callahancounty.org>

References:

<87B5243F1ABD4D4B98066A32C73C24E80126E83CF9@WFMS02.1local.ci.weatherford.tx.us
> <1464893769.115929649@webmail.callahancounty.org>

Message-ID: <17c94b85993840b2b115fffbe36f6ad5@EX13-MB1.neumann.edu>

Do you happen to know what time of year it was. Sonia? Certain diseases are more
prevalent during warmer months. Also, did they live in a town or in a more rural
setting? Marshland breeds mosquitos, water sources could become polluted. All of
these could be clues.

Barb

Barbara J. Selletti, MS
Interlibrary Loan/Reserves
Neumann University Library
Rm 215C Bachmann Main Bldg.
One Neumann Drive

Aston, PA 19014
610-361-5216

sellettb at neumann.edu

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of sonia.walker at callahancounty.org
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Librarians Serving Genealogists <genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>
Subject: [BULKEMAIL] [Genealib] Diseases / epidemics

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

Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org<mailto:Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org>

Callahan County - Texas | www.callahancounty.org<http://www.callahancounty.org>
-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed. ..

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160602/0cecc6e4/
attachment.html>

From Susan.C.Scouras at wv.gov Thu Jun 2 15:18:03 2016
From: Susan.C.Scouras at wv.gov (Scouras, Susan C)
Date: Thu, 2 Jun 2016 19:18:03 +0000
Subject: [Genealib] Diseases / epidemics
In-Reply-To: <1464893769.115929649@webmail.callahancounty.org>
References:
<87B5243F1ABD4D4B98066A32C73C24E80126E83CF9@WFMS02. 1local.ci.weatherford.tx.us
> <1464893769.115929649@webmail.callahancounty.org>
Message-1ID:
<CY1PRO9MBE987FFC983856DFB3DAEDDAED8580@CY1PRO9OMBO987 . namprd@9.prod.outlook.com>

It didn?t really take an epidemic to cause multiple deaths in a family or a
neighborhood. Cholera, typhoid, food poisoning, influenza, dysentery and other
illnesses spread easily and quickly in polluted water and/or in the close quarters
most people lived in.

Do you know what month or season? Yellow Fever was common and outbreaks were
frequent in coastal or swampy areas: http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/amex/fever/map/ . The
Philadelphia Epidemic of 1793 is probably the best known, but the disease was a
serious problem for many years before and after.

Susan Scouras

Librarian/Library Manager

WV Archives and History Library

The Culture Center

1900 Kanawha Blvd. E

Charleston, WV 25305-0300

(304) 558-0230, Ext. 742

Susan.c.scouras at wv.gov<mailto:Susan.c.scouras at wv.gov>

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of sonia.walker at callahancounty.org
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Librarians Serving Genealogists

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

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160602/
acOceeb57/attachment.html>

From sonia.walker at callahancounty.org Thu Jun 2 15:27:29 2016

From: sonia.walker at callahancounty.org (sonia.walker at callahancounty.org)

Date: Thu, 2 Jun 2016 14:27:29 -0500 (CDT)

Subject: [Genealib] Diseases / epidemics

In-Reply-To:

<CY1PRO9MB0987FFC983856DFB3DAEDDAED8580@CY1PRO9MBO987 . namprd@9.prod.outlook.c
om>

References:

<87B5243F1ABD4D4B98066A32C73C24E80126E83CF9@WFMS02.1local.ci.weatherford. tx.us
> <1464893769.115929649@webmail.callahancounty.org>
<CY1PRO9MB0O987FFC983856DFB3DAEDDAED8580@CY1PROOMBO987 .namprd@9.prod.outloo
k.com>

Message-ID: <1464895649.349519694@webmail.callahancounty.org>

All T know is Edgecombe, Edgecombe, North Carolina, 1786.

Thanks,

Sonia Walker

Callahan County Library & Pioneer Museum

Baird, Texas 79504

[ Sonia.walker@ ]( mailto:Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org )

[ callahancounty.org ]( mailto:Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org )

Callahan County - Texas | www.callahancounty.org
-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:

<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160602/1bb3097a/
attachment.html>

From rayscru at gmail.com Thu Jun 2 17:12:36 2016
From: rayscru at gmail.com (Yvonne Crumpler)



Date: Thu, 2 Jun 2016 16:12:36 -0500

Subject: [Genealib] Obituaries and Death Notices

In-Reply-To: <575029B6.ACA3.00AA.1@volusia.org>

References: <CAKD2EhA120eED2M=0y1cPfDC4JVQ7YQHt+xgXNo+cVJg0aJQQg@mail.gmail.com>

<575029B6.ACA3.00AA.1@volusia.org>

Message-ID: <CAG+6uCLjXLB0Zz_PKhnW2VyFq9_610DwWN57Z-YQojWwxdEQQPw@mail.gmail.com>

Sending to all as it may help someone. The Birmingham Public Library
(Birmingham, AL) Government Documents Department compiled several indexes
that may be of help other than the obituary index they compiled. Check out
their list.

http://www.bplonline.org/resources/government/

Yvonne S. Crumpler, Retired librarian BPL

On Thu, Jun 2, 2016 at 11:42 AM, Kim Dolce <kdolce at volusia.org> wrote:

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYVYV

We keep all of the papers on microfilm and we just have a searchable index
of obits on the computer. It's been done by volunteers...some in Word, some
in Excel. Once I know where the obit appeared (date and page), it's easy
enough for me to find it.

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

Do your institutions maintain copies of obituaries and/or death notices
published in local newspapers? If so, how do you collect, store, and index
them?

Our library is reevaluating how we collect and store obituaries and death
notices, and I would be interested in learning how other libraries are
doing it.

Thank you!

Robbin

genealib mailing list
genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu
http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/mailman/listinfo/genealib



*Yvonne Shelton Crumpler*

*rayscru at gmail.com <rayscru at gmail.com>*

?I predict future happiness for Americans, if they can prevent the

government from wasting the labors of the people under the pretense of

taking care of them.?

? Thomas Jefferson
<https://www.goodreads.com/author/show/1673.Thomas_Jefferson>

—————————————— next part --------------
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From traci.thompson at gmail.com Thu Jun 2 18:47:26 2016

From: traci.thompson at gmail.com (Traci Thompson)

Date: Thu, 2 Jun 2016 18:47:26 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Edgecombe County, NC

Message-ID: <CAAwgk_g-RHyHhGPMFHGrQKyxb6mVezxNpANy2GopkUNVG_gWyw@mail.gmail.com>

Sonia,

I recommend you contact my buddy Pam Edmondson, Local History Librarian at
Edgecombe County Memorial Library. pedmondson at edgecombelibrary.org or
252-823-1141.

There may be only so much Pam can tell you, however; as others have said,
there could be many reasons for the deaths. The whole picture has to be
taken into account. But I would certainly start by going local.

Traci Thompson, MLIS, CG

Local History/Genealogy Librarian
Braswell Memorial Library

727 N Grace St

Rocky Mount, NC 27804
252-442-1951 ext 247(voice)
Opinions expressed are my own.

*CG and Certified Genealogist are proprietary service marks of the Board
for Certification of Genealogists and are used under license by
Board-certified genealogists after periodic genealogical competency
evaluations. The Board name is registered in the U.S. Patent and Trademark
office.*

Date: Thu, 2 Jun 2016 13:56:09 -0500 (CDT)
From: sonia.walker at callahancounty.org



To: "Librarians Serving Genealogists" <genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>
Subject: [Genealib] Diseases / epidemics

Message-ID: <1464893769.115929649 at webmail.callahancounty.org>
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="utf-8"

Parents and 3 out of 8 children all died in 1786 Edgecombe, NC. I have
tried to find out if there was an epidemic at this time, but have not found
anything. Where should I be looking?

Thank you,

Sonia Walker

Callahan County Library & Pioneer Museum

Baird, Texas 79504

[ Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org ]( mailto:Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org

-------------- next part --------------
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From brookead429 at roadrunner.com Thu Jun 2 19:46:42 2016

From: brookea429 at roadrunner.com (brookea429 at roadrunner.com)
Date: Thu, 2 Jun 2016 19:46:42 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Diseases / epidemics

In-Reply-To: <1464893769.115929649@webmail.callahancounty.org>
Message-ID: <20160602234642.5QY6Y.268001.root@cdptpa-webl13>

What about a natural disaster like a flood, hurricane, or tornado?

Brooke Anderson
Muskingum County Chapter of Ohio GS

"Google can bring you back 100,000 answers, but a librarian can bring you back the
right one" Neil Gaiman

---- sonia.walker at callahancounty.org wrote:

>

> Parents and 3 out of 8 children all died in 1786 Edgecombe, NC. I have tried to
find out if there was an epidemic at this time, but have not found anything. Where
should I be looking?

> Thank vyou,

>

> Sonia Walker

> Callahan County Library & Pioneer Museum

> Baird, Texas 79504

> [ Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org ]( mailto:Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org
)

>

>

>

> Callahan County - Texas | www.callahancounty.org

From rosef at post.tau.ac.il Fri Jun 3 00:42:37 2016



From: rosef at post.tau.ac.il (Rose Feldman)

Date: Fri, 03 Jun 2016 07:42:37 +0300

Subject: [Genealib] Additions for the month of May

Message-ID: <20160603074237.Horde.bUZDCTpROYRXUQQ9epHV65A@webmail. tau.ac.il>

Before we close out the month of May, IGRA has added additional
databases to our collection. Our collection now has 766,558 records
that are represented in at least 271 different databases. Please look
at our preview of the newest databases.
http://www.slideshare.net/igra3/igra-release-may2016

Lists of Immigrants from Hungary 1947

This addition completes the database. There are four different files
totaling approximately 35,000 names. All are currently in the Central
Zionist Archives.

Miscellaneous Lists Dealing with Immigration from Europe 1942-43

?Women & Children Authorized to Enter Palestine, 1942
?List of Wives & children in Poland Applied for by Palestinian Residents, 1942
?Von Dr. Enzer beigelegten Liste - verzeichnis der Personen von Pecarus, 1943
?Barlas Goldin Continental Hotel, 1940's
?Schedule - Women & Children Authorized to Enter Palestine, 1942
?List of Returned Visas, 1942

All are currently in the Central Zionist Archives.

Parcels to Poland 1946-7

The list of people in Palestine who sent parcels to Poland through the
JOINT (JDC). The document is found in the Archives of the American
Jewish Joint Distribution Committee (JDC). We are showing the names of
donors who sent parcels to Jews in Poland as requested via JDC's
Jerusalem office.

If you locate the name of a donor in this database, when you click on
the DETAILS button you will see a description of the database and at
the very bottom, a link for additional information. This link takes
you to the JDC website, to their search result page for that name.
Clicking on the "+" on the list of Remitter or Beneficiary will show
you the name of the recipient as well as the community they lived in
at that time in Poland. Further down their page is a link to a PDF -
"View Document" which opens up the page where the name you are
searching is mentioned.

This database gives the names and addresses for the sender in Israel
and the recipient in Poland.

We take this opportunity to thank the JDC for sharing this database
with us and we look forward to additional projects of cooperation.

Rose Feldman

Israel Genealogy Research Association
http://genealogy.org.il
http:/facebook.com/israelgenealogy

Keep up to date on archives, databases and genealogy in general and



Jewish and Israeli roots in particular with
http://twitter.com/JewDataGenGirl

From ziabueno at yahoo.com Fri Jun 3 08:46:10 2016

From: ziabueno at yahoo.com (Merlyn Liberty)

Date: Fri, 3 Jun 2016 12:46:10 +0000 (UTC)

Subject: [Genealib] Obituary Indexing

References: <1587319775.689416.1464957970516.JavaMail.yahoo.ref@mail.yahoo.com>
Message-ID: <1587319775.689416.1464957970516.JavaMail.yahoo@mail.yahoo.com>

In the late 1980s, the Dyer Memorial Library started collecting obits for people
who had some sort of connection to the towns of Abington, Rockland, and Whitman,
Mass. (0ld Abington). We now have a nice collection of 27 3" binders that is up-to-
date. During the 1980s, someone also collected several hundred obituaries spanning
the years 1883-1985. All of those are all contained in one binder.

It would be wonderful to scan images of the obits or create a searchable database
but we just don't have the people-power or funds to do that. So, we're using an old
fashioned but proven method: entering information into a spreadsheet for the
specific year and saving it as a PDF. The spreadsheet can be updated if necessary.
The PDF can be searched by name.?

Obituaries are collected from the Abington Mariner, the Rockland Standard and the
Brockton Enterprise newspapers and also online if it doesn't appear in print. The
Boston Globe is also scanned because, occasionally, someone shows up there
especially if the person was a prominent individual.

The index includes the following:

Name

Maiden NameDeath Date

Obituary Datethe Newspaper the obituary appeared in (it could be all three), and?
Town the deceased was associated with - AB/RK/WH

I started the obituary indexing project 6 months ago because I found myself with 3
volunteers who had the perfect skillsets to help. One subscribes to most of the
newspapers, gives the obituary sections to us and does a little data entry. Another
is a professional genealogist who examines every obituary to make certain the b/m/d
and names are accurate, supplements information where necessary, and does data
entry. (She took the analysis of the obituary component on herself. She was only
asked to help with the data entry.) The 3rd volunteer has mad data entry skills.?

The obits are clipped and photocopied from the newspaper and the original is thrown
away. They are then added to binders in alphabetical order by year.?

At this time, storage space for the binders is not an issue.?

I do not expect a surge in requests once the indexes are online but we will likely
be charging a $5.00 fee to cover the cost of paper and binders. Thanks to Square,
we will be able to easily accept online payments.

Merlyn Liberty

Dyer Memorial Library

dyerlibrary.org

—————————————— next part --------------
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From Grimshaw at cliftonpl.org Fri Jun 3 10:33:44 2016

From: Grimshaw at cliftonpl.org (Grimshaw, Kathy)

Date: Fri, 3 Jun 2016 14:33:44 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Obit indexing

Message-ID: <0f503f0c0@77745aaa5c23el1f0b90e281@MAILOL. palsplus.org>

Hi, Robbin-



Our part-time librarian staff index all articles from the local paper that pertain
to our town or its inhabitants (including obituaries). I created an MS Access
database with a drop-down menu for the topics, a box to put in the headline or
deceased person's name, a box for the page number and another box for the issue
date which defaults to the current date. We have the entire run of the paper on
microfilm.

We had been doing this on index cards and then having someone type it all up at the
end of the year, but now I can just generate a report in Access. It can also be put
into Word which makes it easy to edit. In January, I print it out and put it into
binders.

Kathy Grimshaw, MLS
Clifton Public Library
292 Piaget Avenue
Clifton, NJ 07011
973-772-5500

>To:
>genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu<mailto:genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>

>Subject: [Genealib] Obituaries and Death Notices
>Message-1ID:

<CAKD2EhA120eED2M=0y1cPfDC4JVQ7YQHt+xgXNo+cVJg0aJQQg at
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

From laurawilliamscarter at gmail.com Sun Jun 5 10:11:06 2016

From: laurawilliamscarter at gmail.com (Laura Carter)

Date: Sun, 5 Jun 2016 09:11:06 -0500

Subject: [Genealib] Diseases / epidemics

In-Reply-To: <1464895649.349519694@webmail.callahancounty.org>

References: <1464893769.115929649@webmail.callahancounty.org>
<1464895649.349519694@webmail.callahancounty.org>

Message-ID: <CAOG+fb1Lk3fgbd6CHTsmLLO=X-AsD7474adbXFK3WLDfu6zm4w@mail.gmail.com>

Look for newspapers that might give you a clue



Laura
On Thu, Jun 2, 2016 at 2:27 PM, <sonia.walker at callahancounty.org> wrote:

All I know is Edgecombe, Edgecombe, North Carolina, 1786.

Thanks,

Sonia Walker

Callahan County Library & Pioneer Museum

Baird, Texas 79504

Sonia.walker@ <Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org>callahancounty.org

<Sonia.walker at callahancounty.org>
Callahan County - Texas | www.callahancounty.org

genealib mailing list
genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu
http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/mailman/listinfo/genealib

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVYVYVYV

Laura W. Carter
3710 Barnett Shoals Road
Athens, GA 30605

706-369-9420

-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...
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From robert.g.sullivan at gmail.com Sun Jun 5 10:39:46 2016

From: robert.g.sullivan at gmail.com (Robert Sullivan)

Date: Sun, 5 Jun 2016 10:39:46 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Diseases / epidemics

In-Reply-To: <1464893769.115929649@webmail.callahancounty.org>

References: <1464893769.115929649@webmail.callahancounty.org>

Message-ID: <CAG+Ce@Bp+a8u_M++vwWsb3G2uuOV2YRGItz=jYHsMg3_wQe=iw@mail.gmail.com>

> Parents and 3 out of 8 children all died in 1786 Edgecombe, NC. I have

> tried to find out if there was an epidemic at this time, but have not found
> anything. Where should I be looking?

Here is a discussion of the worst United States epidemics:
<http://www.healthline.com/health/worst-disease-outbreaks-history>

as well as one focused on Philadelphia:

<http://www.earlyamerica.com/early-america-review/volume-11/early-american-



epidemics/>
This is a timeline of UK epidemics:
<http://www.kdfhs.org.uk/index.php?Itemid=30>

Note that not all of them were confined to that area, e. g. the
cholera outbreak of the early 1830s spread worldwide.

Bob Sullivan

Schenectady Digital History Archive
<http://www.schenectadyhistory.org/>
Schenectady County (NY) Public Library

From mkmannix at gmail.com Tue Jun 7 11:44:24 2016

From: mkmannix at gmail.com (Mary K. Mannix)

Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2016 11:44:24 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Introduction to Latino Genealogy, 15 June 2016, 6pm, CBA,
FCPL

Message-ID: <CAPXojw9Ybgx9cs=LqU=kSrLH2-L=U9rn03ym6ih69gYs00_CBg@mail.gmail.com>

Just in case anyone is in the vicinity. :) Mary

*Introduction to Latino Genealogy*

*15 June 2016*

*6 pm*

*Community Room*

*C. Burr Artz Public Library*

*Frederick County Public Libraries (FCPL)*

*110 E. Patrick Street*

*Frederick, MD*

*Learn the basics of researching families from Latin and South America.

Both print and online sources will be discussed. Virginia Sanchez, an

historian, author, and genealogist has conducted research in the National

Archives, state libraries, and libraries, and natural resource records in
government and state offices. Family historians of all levels welcome.*

*This program is courtesy of the ?Latino Americans: 500 Years of History?
grant that FCPL received from the National Endowment for the Humanities and
the American Library Association.*

*Questions, please call 301-600-1368 <301-600-1368>. *



*Mary K. Mannix, MA, MLS*

*Maryland Room Manager*

*C. Burr Artz Library*

*Frederick County Public Libraries*

*301-600-1368 <301-600-1368>*

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160607/4b785aa0/
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From csokal at charter.net Tue Jun 7 13:48:59 2016
From: csokal at charter.net (Charlene)
Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2016 13:48:59 -0400
Subject: [Genealib] Introduction to Latino Genealogy, 15 June 2016, 6pm,
CBA, FCPL
In-Reply-To: <CAPXojw9Ybgx9cs=LqU=kSrLH2-L=U9rn0@3ym6ih69gYs00_CBg@mail.gmail.com>
References: <CAPXojw9Ybgx9cs=LqU=kSrLH2-L=U9rn03ym6ih69gYs00_CBg@mail.gmail.com>
Message-ID: <007101d1c0e4$df055480%$9d0ffd80$@charter.net>

I truly wish I was in the vicinity. I live in Massachusetts and have been trying
to find someone with skill in Latino genealogy. In Worcester and many other larger
cities we have many folks with this background and since I feel they are being

excluded from pursuing their family history for lack of someone who could assist it
would be great to hear this.

Many thanks,

Charlene Key Sokal

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of Mary K. Mannix

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 11:44 AM

To: Librarians Serving Genealogists <genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>

Subject: [Genealib] Introduction to Latino Genealogy, 15 June 2016, 6pm, CBA, FCPL

Just in case anyone is in the vicinity. :) Mary

Introduction to Latino Genealogy
15 June 2016
6 pm

Community Room



C. Burr Artz Public Library
Frederick County Public Libraries (FCPL)
110 E. Patrick Street

Frederick, MD

Learn the basics of researching families from Latin and South America. Both print
and online sources will be discussed. Virginia Sanchez, an historian, author, and
genealogist has conducted research in the National Archives, state libraries, and
libraries, and natural resource records in government and state offices. Family
historians of all levels welcome.

This program is courtesy of the ?Latino Americans: 500 Years of History? grant that
FCPL received from the National Endowment for the Humanities and the American
Library Association.

Questions, please call 301-600-1368 <tel:301-600-1368>

Mary K. Mannix, MA, MLS

Maryland Room Manager

C. Burr Artz Library

Frederick County Public Libraries

301-600-1368 <tel:301-600-1368>

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...
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From GlasgowE at wtcpl.org Tue Jun 7 14:41:21 2016
From: GlasgowE at wtcpl.org (Elizabeth Glasgow)
Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2016 18:41:21 +0000
Subject: [Genealib] Introduction to Latino Genealogy, 15 June 2016, 6pm,
CBA, FCPL
In-Reply-To: <007101d1c0e4$df055480%9d0ffd80$s@charter.net>
References: <CAPXojw9Ybgx9cs=LqU=kSrLH2-L=U9rn0@3ym6ih69gYs00_CBg@mail.gmail.com>



<007101d1c0e4$df055480%$9d0ffd80$@charter.net>
Message-ID: <4df6d0604bf34f55a075cede0@63029c8@Mercury.wtcpl.lib.oh.us>

I don?t supposed this will be archived in some fashion?

Elizabeth A. Glasgow

Local History & Genealogy Center Supervisor
Warren-Trumbull County Public Library

444 Mahoning Ave. NW

Warren, Ohio 44483

(330) 399-8807, Ext.120

glasgowe at wtcpl.org

We may sit in our library and yet be in all the corners of the earth.
John Lubbock

[WTCPL_Logo_Email]

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of Charlene

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 1:49 PM

To: 'Librarians Serving Genealogists'

Subject: Re: [Genealib] Introduction to Latino Genealogy, 15 June 2016, 6pm, CBA,
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

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu<mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu> [mailto:genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf
of Mary K. Mannix

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 11:44 AM

To: Librarians Serving Genealogists <genealib at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu<mailto:genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>>

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

Questions, please call 301-600-1368<tel:301-600-1368>.

Mary K. Mannix, MA, MLS

Maryland Room Manager

C. Burr Artz Library

Frederick County Public Libraries
301-600-1368<tel:301-600-1368>
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From genbook at gmail.com Tue Jun 7 14:45:28 2016

From: genbook at gmail.com (genbook)

Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2016 14:45:28 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Introduction to Latino Genealogy, 15 June 2016, 6pm,

CBA, FCPL

In-Reply-To: <4df6do0604bf34f55a075cede@63029c8@Mercury.wtcpl.lib.oh.us>

References: <CAPXojw9Ybgx9cs=LqU=kSrLH2-L=U9rn03ym6ih69gYs00_CBg@mail.gmail.com>
<007101d1c0e4$df055480%$9d0ffd80$@charter.net>
<4df6d0604bf34f55a075cede063029c8@Mercury.wtcpl.lib.oh.us>

Message-ID: <CAKEoNhWOQHORQ=sWVHROrwlPGXr8+wtX4pTnDnsBS7MLUPTE7w@mail.gmail.com>

It could be easily broadcast via Facebook et al, but that all depends on
what the speaker's wishes are.

We have done two local events, and at a third one we followed the speaker's
wishes and did not broadcast it. And when it is on Facebook at any rate, it
can be saved.

Larry Naukam

Retired Director of Historical Services
(Local History, Genealogy, and Digitizing)
Rochester NY Public Library

On Tue, Jun 7, 2016 at 2:41 PM, Elizabeth Glasgow <GlasgowE at wtcpl.org>
wrote:

> I don?t supposed this will be archived in some fashion?
>



VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV

*Elizabeth A. Glasgow*

* Local History & Genealogy Center Supervisor Warren-Trumbull County
Public Library 444 Mahoning Ave. NW Warren, Ohio 44483 (330) 399-8807,
Ext.120 <%28330%29%20399-8807%2C%20EXt.120>*

*glasgowe at wtcpl.org <glasgowe at wtcpl.org>*

*We may sit in our library and yet be in all the corners of the earth. *
* John Lubbock*

[image: WTCPL_Logo_Email]

*From:* genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:
genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu] *0On Behalf Of *Charlene
*Sent:* Tuesday, June 07, 2016 1:49 PM

*To:* 'Librarians Serving Genealogists'

*Subject:* Re: [Genealib] Introduction to Latino Genealogy, 15 June 2016,
6pm, CBA, FCPL

I truly wish I was in the vicinity. I live in Massachusetts and have been
trying to find someone with skill in Latino genealogy. 1In Worcester and
many other larger cities we have many folks with this background and since
I feel they are being excluded from pursuing their family history for lack
of someone who could assist it would be great to hear this.

Many thanks,

Charlene Key Sokal

*From:* genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [
mailto:genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu

<genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>] *On Behalf Of *Mary K. Mannix
*Sent:* Tuesday, June 07, 2016 11:44 AM

*To:* Librarians Serving Genealogists <genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>
*Subject:* [Genealib] Introduction to Latino Genealogy, 15 June 2016,

6pm, CBA, FCPL

Just in case anyone is in the vicinity. :) Mary



VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV

*Introduction to Latino Genealogy™*

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
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From dlwilson at pwcgov.org Tue Jun 7 16:55:55 2016

From: dlwilson at pwcgov.org (Wilson, Donald L)

Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2016 20:55:55 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] What's New in RELIC (June 2016)

Message-ID: <47CAE527BCOAED489CABF11D5A54CD11AAF3AF42@SPOOEXCHL . pwc.ad>

WHAT'S NEW IN RELIC
June 2016

The Ruth E. Lloyd Information Center for Genealogy and Local History (RELIC),
Prince William Public Library System, Bull Run Regional Library, 8051 Ashton
Avenue, Manassas, VA 20109. 703-792-4540 Email: relic2 at
pwcgov.org<mailto:relic2 at pwcgov.org>.

To read the latest lists of new materials available in RELIC click on What's New in
RELIC. <http://www.pwcgov.org/government/dept/library/Pages/RELIC-news.aspx>

FINDING NEWS AND OBITUARIES OF
PRINCE WILLIAM PEOPLE

In 1993, RELIC volunteers began perusing The (Manassas) Journal Messenger and The
Potomac News, abstracting news articles and obituaries into what has become a
massive index to our local papers. The system isn't perfect, and plenty of gaps
exist for periods when volunteers were unable to keep up with the daily grind.
Furthermore, our newspaper landscape has changed since then. Different titles
exist now, with different ideas of news coverage. Still our volunteers continue to
devote many hours each month, contributing to this database Recent obituaries are
more likely to be found online on news or funeral home sites, and may include full
text instead of just an index. As time has permitted, staff have also gone back
before 1993 to include earlier obituaries and selected news items. Our online
obituary index now is fairly comprehensive back to 1971.

Our Local Newspaper
Index<http://www.pwcgov.org/government/dept/library/Pages/Local-Newspaper-Index-
Search.aspx> is keyword searchable. Individual words will bring up entries that
have the words anywhere. Putting quotes ("-") around a group of words will find
that phrase. RELIC has microfilm or paper files of all titles included in this
index.

Prince William newspapers prior to 1939 (and a few after that date) can be found as
part of our Digital Library<http://eservice.pwcgov.org/library/digitalLibrary/>,
under Newspaper Archives. Although we do not have an engine that can search all of
them at once, individual issues may be searched electronically: Open an issue.



Click on CTRL+A to see if it is OCR readable (text will turn blue). Then CTRL+F to
use the "Find" function. Each word it finds will be highlighted.

Under Vital Records - Deaths in the Digital Library, you can see indexes to
obituaries in The Manassas Democrat, 1909-1921, The Manassas Journal, 1911-1915,
and burials from Baker Funeral Home, 1931-1980.

Another useful source for Prince William news and obituaries is the ProQuest
Historical Newspapers: The Washington Post, 1877-1999, which included Prince
William items even in its early days. This database is accessible to Prince
William library card holders through our library's webpage

www . pwcgov.org/library<http://www.pwcgov.org/library> under "Premium Sites."
Other library systems may also offer this news source as a service to their
customers.

RELIC PROGRAMS

Here are our latest offerings. Funding for selected RELIC programs is provided by
the Friends of Bull Run Library. To be notified of upcoming library programs and
activities, you may sign up for the PWPLS
newsletter<http://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/manage/optin?v=001YnEr -
2tp_8MocsVWgrYD4wElgrjOevRKtHQIZFVr2mL8]jwNTGUVexrk10GabXJog6MAH]jYWUEEd1iRdsyxdhda66
wgtziUtfP_a6uczfOkYbYjcU9i5-
QMDIKXOE1uFt01wDzpY1n6GD20_KXNRFumT9hQudivErh08BrVRY7YzzPchWBV_rlExXCh7DkhbwsyPwHYG0
kBvihONJrFcPP8xaU-qYt1j00>.

Unless otherwise stated, all the following programs will take place at the
community room at Bull Run Regional Library, 8051 Ashton Avenue, Manassas, VA.
Programs may last from 60 to 90 minutes. You may register for any of these
programs at 703-792-4540 or relic2 at pwcgov.org<mailto:relic2 at pwcgov.org>.

You may also register online at RELIC
Programs<http://pwcgov.org/government/dept/library/Pages/RELIC-programs.aspx> by
clicking on the program date.

June 23, 11 a.m. - Genealogy 101: Getting Started, with Tish Como.

June 28, 7 p.m. - Genealogy 201: Beyond the Basics, with Tish Como.

July 21, 11 a.m. - The Challenges and Rewards of Researching Virginia Families,
with Darlene Hunter.

Aug. 18, 11 a.m. - Genealogy 201: Beyond the Basics, with Tish Como.

Aug. 23, 7 p.m. -The Challenges and Rewards of Researching Virginia Families, with
Darlene Hunter.

Sept. 27, 7 p.m. - Understanding Four Civil War Campaigns through Maps, with
Bradley Gottfried.

GENEALOGY 101: GETTING STARTED
Presented by Tish Como

Discovering your family's history is both fun and rewarding. Genealogy Librarian
Tish Como will demonstrate the essential first steps to take, and resources to use
- most of which are available for free through the library - to ensure that your
research is accurate, complete and well-documented. This free program will be
presented on Thursday, June 23, 2016, at 11 a.m., at Bull Run Regional Library.
You may register for it at (703) 792-4540 or relic2 at pwcgov.org<mailto:relic2 at
pwcgov.org>. You may also register at RELIC
Programs<http://pwcgov.org/government/dept/library/Pages/RELIC-programs.aspx> by
clicking on the program date.



GENEALOGY 201: BEYOND THE BASICS
Presented by Tish Como

Genealogy Librarian Tish Como will discuss effective research strategies
and demonstrate advanced techniques for successfully searching and evaluating free
online genealogy/history resources. See how information found in census,
newspapers, passenger lists, maps, books and manuscripts can add detail and
interest to your family history. This program will be presented on Tuesday, June
28, 2016, at 7 p.m. at Bull Run Regional Library. It will be repeated on Thursday,
August 18, at 11 a.m. To register for this free program, please call (703) 792-
4540 or contact relic2 at pwcgov.org<mailto:relic2 at pwcgov.org>. You may also
register at RELIC Programs<http://pwcgov.org/government/dept/library/Pages/RELIC-
programs.aspx> by clicking on the program date.

THE CHALLENGES AND REWARDS OF
RESEARCHING VIRGINIA FAMILIES
Presented by Darlene Hunter

Learn about the many and varied resources available to trace your Virginia
ancestors. Library staff member and certified genealogist (C.G.) Darlene Hunter
will describe official records (and their substitutes), compiled records, finding
aids and institutional records and provide examples of how to locate and utilize
them to document your Virginia genealogy. This program will be presented on
Thursday, July 21, 2016, at 11 a.m., at Bull Run Regional Library. It will be
repeated on Tuesday, August 23, at 7 p.m. You may register for this free program
at (703) 792-4540 or relic2 at pwcgov.org<mailto:relic2 at pwcgov.org>. You may
also register at RELIC
Programs<http://pwcgov.org/government/dept/library/Pages/RELIC-programs.aspx> by
clicking on the program date.

UNDERSTANDING FOUR CIVIL WAR CAMPAIGNS
THROUGH MAPS
Presented by Bradley Gottfried

Join Civil War historian and author Bradley Gottfried as he "walks" you
through the Hallowed Ground of the Wilderness Campaign, First Bull Run and the
Bristoe and Mine Run Campaigns using detailed and revealing maps from his books.
Dr. Gottfried is current president of Southern Maryland College and a board member
of the Central Virginia Battlefield Trust. The author of eleven books, his latest,
The Maps of the Wilderness: An Atlas of the Wilderness Campaign, May 2-7, 1864,
continues his efforts to study and illustrate the major campaigns of the Civil
War's Eastern Theater. Dr. Gottfried will offer copies of his books for sale after
his presentation.

This program will be presented on Tuesday, September 27, 2016, at 7 p.m., at Bull
Run Regional Library. You may register for this free event at (703) 792-4540 or
relic2 at pwcgov.org<mailto:relic2 at pwcgov.org>. You may also register at RELIC
Programs<http://pwcgov.org/government/dept/library/Pages/RELIC-programs.aspx> by
clicking on the program date.

WE STILL WELCOME DONATIONS TO OUR SCANNER FUND

We extend a public "thank you" to those who have contributed to RELIC's fund for a



new microfilm scanner and invite others to participate. Every gift, no matter the
size, takes us toward that goal.

Donations made to "Prince William County" (with "RELIC Donation Account" on the
check's memo line) are now being earmarked for future purchase of this equipment.
Send checks to RELIC at 8051 Ashton Avenue, Manassas, VA 20109. Donations may be
tax deductible. We appreciate your support.

Have a question about Prince William County history, places or families? Need
guidance with your genealogical research? You may contact RELIC staff for help and
advice at Ask RELIC<http://pwcgov.org/government/dept/library/Pages/RELIC-Ask.aspx>
or by calling us at 703-792-4540. Hours for Bull Run Library, June to September
(ET): Monday-Thursday 10am-9pm, Friday-Saturday 10am-5pm. Closed Sundays, Federal
holidays and holiday weekends.

PLEASE NOTE: Dedicated staff are available in RELIC (saving an occasional mid-day
lunch break) on Mondays through Thursdays from 10 a.m. to 6 p.m., Fridays and
Saturdays from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. We also have a staff member available on most
Thursday evenings from 6 to 9 p.m. If you are planning to visit on a weekday
evening, please call ahead or ask for assistance at the front Information Desk.

#
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From rmftucker at gmail.com Tue Jun 7 20:58:27 2016

From: rmftucker at gmail.com (Ruth MF Tucker)

Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2016 19:58:27 -0500

Subject: [Genealib] Obit Indexing

In-Reply-To: <mailman.39175.1465332964.12941.genealib@mailman.acomp.usf.edu>
References: <mailman.39175.1465332964.12941.genealib@mailman.acomp.usf.edu>
Message-ID: <1D86A3B0-4EE3-471B-9FF6-D3D95085C4A8@gmail.com>

Between 1976 & 1989 the Northeast Iowa Genealogical Society clipped
obituaries that had a connection to Black Hawk County, Iowa, from the Waterloo
Courier and pasted them in scrapbooks that were housed at the Grout Museum in
Waterloo. About 1990 the Society began clipping the obituaries, pasted them on
3x5? and later 4 x 6 ? cards, alphabetized them, and placed them in file drawers at
the Grout Museum. This continued until about 2000 when it became too difficult to
find volunteers to clip and file the obits. We had also been clipping all
obituaries from the Courier and space for keeping the cards was becoming a problem.

I was already indexing the Waterloo Courier for Obituary Daily Times, and
suggested that members volunteer to index obituaries for a month using a ?
traveling" small laptop donated by a member that had the indexing program
installed. I would continue as the contact for ODT, and forward the indexes to the
Coordinator. About this time we also started indexing the obituary notices since
newspapers started charging for printing obituaries, and some people opted to only
have notices since they were still free.

I downloaded the file from the ?traveling? computer at the next genealogy
meeting and the next person took it home to do the indexing. This worked well until



about 2014 when the Macintosh operating system would no longer access the ObitFiler
program we were using. So after a time, one of the OBT contributors adapted EXCEL
to obituary indexing and we began using this on our ?traveling? computer, if the
indexer does not have a computer or the EXCEL program. They can save and attach
the file to an email message to me and then I forward it on to the ODT coordinator.
One of the requirements of ODT is that indexers are to provide copies of the

obituary if requested by other indexers of ODT. Since many of the newspapers are
now online, I am infrequently asked for obituaries anymore. as people can go online
and find them at the newspaper or the funeral homes.

Ruth MF Tucker
NEIGS Newsletter Editor

On Jun 7, 2016, at 3:56 PM, genealib-request at mailman.acomp.usf.edu wrote:
> Subject: Re: [Genealib] Obit indexing
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From Susan.C.Scouras at wv.gov Wed Jun 8 11:40:28 2016

From: Susan.C.Scouras at wv.gov (Scouras, Susan C)

Date: Wed, 8 Jun 2016 15:40:28 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Need contact at Amazon

Message-1ID:
<CY1PRO9MB09874B68DBDE6D7EF44735DBD85EO@CY1PROIMBO987 . namprd@9. prod.outlook.com>

We have been purchasing a book here and a book there from Amazon, both new and
used. Previously I was not part of the process and the person who handled the
purchases is no longer here. I would like to know if any library has an
institutional account with Amazon and if anyone receives a library discount. We
also would be tax-exempt. We have to get a purchase order but once approved can pay
by credit card with the order.

Does anyone have a contact? Phone or e-mail. I can't find a contact or any
information specific to library accounts on the Web site.

Please reply directly to me, susan.c.scouras at wv.gov<mailto:susan.c.scouras at
wv.gov>, unless others express an interest in the replies.

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
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From Sseniawski at aol.com Wed Jun 8 13:10:17 2016
From: Sseniawski at aol.com (Sseniawski at aol.com)
Date: Wed, 8 Jun 2016 13:10:17 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Need contact at Amazon
Message-ID: <32d29f.3cbd3cff.4489ab79@aol.com>

I would be interested in the responses. We, too, use Amazon for
occasional purchases and are tax-exempt.

Sue Seniawski

Duplicate Books Chairman

Cheyenne Genealogical & Historical Society
P. 0. Box 2539

Cheyenne, WY 82003-2539

1-307-638-6519

sseniawski at aol.com

In a message dated 6/8/2016 9:40:42 A.M. Mountain Daylight Time,
Susan.C.Scouras at wv.gov writes:

We have been purchasing a book here and a book there from Amazon, both new
and used. Previously I was not part of the process and the person who
handled the purchases is no longer here. I would like to know if any library
has an institutional account with Amazon and if anyone receives a library
discount. We also would be tax-exempt. We have to get a purchase order but
once approved can pay by credit card with the order.

Does anyone have a contact? Phone or e-mail. I can?t find a contact or any
information specific to library accounts on the Web site.

Please reply directly to me, _susan.c.scouras at wv.gov_
(mailto:susan.c.scouras at wv.gov) , unless others express an interest in the
replies.

Thanks,

Susan Scouras

Librarian/Library Manager

WV Archives and History Library

The Culture Center

1900 Kanawha Blvd. E

Charleston, WV 25305-0300

(304) 558-0230, Ext. 742

_Susan.c.scouras at wv.gov_ (mailto:Susan.c.scouras at wv.gov)

genealib mailing 1list
genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu
http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/mailman/listinfo/genealib
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From SELLETTB at neumann.edu Wed Jun 8 13:36:31 2016

From: SELLETTB at neumann.edu (Barbara Selletti)

Date: Wed, 8 Jun 2016 17:36:31 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] [BULKEMAIL] Re: Need contact at Amazon
In-Reply-To: <32d29f.3cbd3cff.4489ab79@aol.com>

References: <32d29f.3chbd3cff.4489ab79@aol.com>

Message-ID: <af4b6b990f1c48bdbcda56da97170090@EX13-MB1.neumann.edu>

Our library has an Amazon account which we use to purchase new and used books. I
also have my own account to purchase genealogy reference items.

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
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of Sseniawski at aol.com

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 1:10 PM

To: genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu

Subject: [BULKEMAIL] Re: [Genealib] Need contact at Amazon

I would be interested in the responses. We, too, use Amazon for occasional
purchases and are tax-exempt.

Sue Seniawski

Duplicate Books Chairman

Cheyenne Genealogical & Historical Society

P. 0. Box 2539

Cheyenne, WY 82003-2539

1-307-638-6519

sseniawski at aol.com<mailto:sseniawski at aol.com>

In a message dated 6/8/2016 9:40:42 A.M. Mountain Daylight Time, Susan.C.Scouras at
wv.gov<mailto:Susan.C.Scouras at wv.gov> writes:

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
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From Susan.C.Scouras at wv.gov Wed Jun 8 15:07:59 2016

From: Susan.C.Scouras at wv.gov (Scouras, Susan C)

Date: Wed, 8 Jun 2016 19:07:59 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] [BULKEMAIL] Re: Need contact at Amazon

In-Reply-To: <af4b6b990f1c48bdbcda56da97170090@EX13-MB1.neumann.edu>

References: <32d29f.3cbhd3cff.4489ab79@aol.com>
<af4b6b990f1c48bdbcda56da97170090@EX13-MB1. neumann.edu>

Message-ID:

<CY1PRO9MB09870BC75EEC3439D0OB11530D85EO@CY1PROIMBO987 . namprd@9.prod.outlook.com>

Did you apply for a ?business? account?

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
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of Barbara Selletti

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 1:37 PM

To: Librarians Serving Genealogists

Subject: Re: [Genealib] [BULKEMAIL] Re: Need contact at Amazon

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

sellettb at neumann.edu<mailto:sellettb at neumann.edu>



From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu<mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu> [mailto:genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf
0f Sseniawski at aol.com<mailto:Sseniawski at aol.com>

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
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From GlasgowE at wtcpl.org Thu Jun 9 16:39:32 2016

From: GlasgowE at wtcpl.org (Elizabeth Glasgow)

Date: Thu, 9 Jun 2016 20:39:32 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Books for Postage - Historical Collections of Ohio
Message-ID: <a@eld2b3a4d94689850ce57728delcl4@Mercury.wtcpl.lib.oh.us>

Yours for the cost of postage, or free on Priority Dispatch:

Historical collections of Ohio in two volumes, Henry Howe. 1904 Decent condition,
library markings.

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
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From fxlibrarian at gmail.com Fri Jun 10 09:03:23 2016

From: fxlibrarian at gmail.com (Elaine McRey)

Date: Fri, 10 Jun 2016 09:03:23 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Fairfax County Virginia Room books to trade

Message-ID: <CAA5Zxu-5cBFBTwAM2BQMurExwbC2MCwtZn63yE9T_DVPay_VWw@mail.gmail.com>

This month, it's even more titles about Virginia and West Virginia!

Fairfax County Public Library's Virginia Room has more books to

trade. Please respond to our volunteer, Fran, at Bfm1010 at cox.net and
Frances.Millhouser at fairfaxcounty.gov . Be sure to include your
mailing address in your email so that we can make your mailing label.
There's an Excel and a pdf version of the same list, so I hope

everyone will be able to open it.

If you don't have anything to trade, please send a check for postage
reimbursement (made out to Fairfax County Public Library) to

Laura Wickstead
Virginia Room



10360 North St.
Fairfax, VA 22030

Trades are allotted on a first-come, first-served basis. The volunteer
will include a ?packing list? of your requests in your shipment with a
check mark indicating that the book is included in the shipment, or an N/A
meaning that the item is Not Available because someone else?s request was
received before yours.

Elaine (McHale) McRey

Librarian

Fairfax County (VA) Public Library

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160610/96851296/
attachment-0001.html>

—————————————— next part --------------

A non-text attachment was scrubbed...

Name: 2016June 5 VAWVbks2trade.xlsx

Type: application/vnd.openxmlformats-officedocument.spreadsheetml.sheet

Size: 21958 hytes

Desc: not available

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160610/96851296/
attachment-0001.x1sx>

—————————————— next part --------------

A non-text attachment was scrubbed...

Name: 2016June 5 VAWVbks2trade.pdf

Type: application/pdf

Size: 125815 bytes

Desc: not available

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160610/96851296/
attachment-0001.pdf>

From ebroemel at sar.usf.edu Fri Jun 10 14:24:03 2016

From: ebroemel at sar.usf.edu (Elyse Broemel)

Date: Fri, 10 Jun 2016 14:24:03 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Unsubscribe from this list

Message-ID: <CADO@1lnbeKOwqgszcxzrQPN8C5dgABDBWVKBrPHRLEW60BXHOT25Q@mail.gmail.com>

On Wed, May 18, 2016 at 3:29 PM, Elizabeth Glasgow <GlasgowE at wtcpl.org>
wrote:

Free to good home for the cost of postage (or actually free if you are on
Priority Dispatch):

*The History of Ohio: historical and biographical*, by Charles B.
Galbreath (5v.) American Historical Society, 1925.

Decent shape, no library markings.

VVVVVVVVYVYVYVYV



*Elizabeth A. Glasgow*

* Local History & Genealogy Center Supervisor Warren-Trumbull County
Public Library 444 Mahoning Ave. NW Warren, Ohio 44483 (330) 399-8807,
Ext.120 <%28330%29%20399-8807%2C%20Ext .120>*

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVYVYVYV

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160610/
cbac6095/attachment.html>

—————————————— next part --------------

A non-text attachment was scrubbed...

Name: image001.png

Type: image/png

Size: 3922 bytes

Desc: not available

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160610/
cbac6095/attachment.png>

From mkmannix at gmail.com Mon Jun 13 12:26:31 2016

From: mkmannix at gmail.com (Mary K. Mannix)

Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 12:26:31 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Survey about HeritageQuest Since It Went Through "The
Change"

Message-ID: <CAPXojw-uwEwiUoy3_m41i8+y8+cQ_JkS4tQGBCfP-5v7ASsZ7YQ@mail.gmail.com>

Hello All,

If you have a moment, could you take a few quick minutes and answer four
short questions for me about your relationship with HeritageQuest since the
interface changed awhile back? If so, here is the link.

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/QLMKMBM

This relates to a talk I am giving next Monday. All very casual and
anonymous. @)

Much thanks!

Mary



Mary K. Mannix

Maryland Room Manager

C. Burr Artz Public Library

Frederick County Public Libraries

Frederick, MD

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/3b0fd76b/
attachment.html>

From barbsnow at umich.edu Mon Jun 13 12:55:03 2016
From: barbsnow at umich.edu (Barbara Snow)
Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 12:55:03 -0400
Subject: [Genealib] Survey about HeritageQuest Since It Went Through
"The Change"
In-Reply-To: <CAPXojw-uwEwiUoy3_m4i8+y8+cQ_JkS4tQGBCfP-5v7ASsZ7YQ@mail.gmail.com>
References: <CAPXojw-uwEwiUoy3_m4i8+y8+cQ_JkS4tQGBCfP-5v7ASsZ7YQ@mail.gmail.com>
Message-ID: <CAEoHPGWdgOwBbaTngHr-39BiO9RQ5ZgL1sZkjdvkjAKTo1BLGQ@mail.gmail.com>

got a site can't be reached message

Barbara Snow

Librarian Emerita

University of Michigan Law Library
barbsnow at umich.edu

On Mon, Jun 13, 2016 at 12:26 PM, Mary K. Mannix <mkmannix at gmail.com> wrote:
Hello All,

If you have a moment, could you take a few quick minutes and answer four
short questions for me about your relationship with HeritageQuest since
the interface changed awhile back? If so, here is the link.

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV



—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/8a56cfd6/
attachment.html>

From mkmannix at gmail.com Mon Jun 13 12:58:45 2016

From: mkmannix at gmail.com (Mary K. Mannix)

Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 12:58:45 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Survey about HeritageQuest Since It Went Through
"The Change"

In-Reply-To: <CAEoHPGWdgOwBbaTngHr-39Bi09RQ5ZgL1sZkjdvkjAKTo1BLGQ@mail.gmail.com>
References: <CAPXojw-uwEwiUoy3_m4i8+y8+cQ_JkS4tQGBCfP-5v7ASsZ7YQ@mail.gmail.com>
<CAEOHPGWdgOWBbaTngHr -39Bi09RQ5ZgL1sZk jdvkjAKTo1BLGQ@mail.gmail.com>
Message-ID: <CAPXojw9-iZ6J3J56m3+W1lg5abUo17uYBBwmb1JwmDguFTg_8Rw@mail.gmail.com>

On Mon, Jun 13, 2016 at 12:55 PM, Barbara Snow <barbsnow at umich.edu> wrote:

> https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/QLMKMBM

Hi Barbara,

Well, pooh!! It just worked for me. Could you try cutting and pasting the
url into your browser? Thanks!! for trying!

Mary

Mary K. Mannix

Maryland Room Manager

C. Burr Artz Public Library

Frederick County Public Libraries

Frederick, MD

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/4374509b/
attachment.html>

From twinmom22 at cox.net Mon Jun 13 13:09:10 2016

From: twinmom22 at cox.net (Kathy Rippel)

Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 12:09:10 -0500

Subject: [Genealib] Survey about HeritageQuest Since It Went Through
"The Change"

Message-ID: <3f4490b4-2e5b-4231-be08-63e115726021@email.android.com>

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...
URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/
ad488eae/attachment.html>

From modom at scgov.net Mon Jun 13 13:12:41 2016

From: modom at scgov.net (Melanie 0Odom)

Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 17:12:41 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Survey about HeritageQuest Since It Went

Through "The Change"

In-Reply-To: <CAEoHPGWdgOWBbaTngHr-39Bi®O9RQ5ZgL1sZkjdvkjAKTo1BLGQ@mail.gmail.com>



References: <CAPXojw-uwEwiUoy3_m4i8+y8+cQ_JkS4tQGBCfP-5v7ASsZ7YQ@mail.gmail.com>
<CAEOHPGWdgOwBbaTngHr -39Bi09RQ5ZgL1sZkjdvk jAKTo1BLGQ@mail.gmail.com>
Message-ID: <358cf9532b2749b38643b6110a6b715e@scgexmbxlpw.bcc.scgov.local>

Got a security certificate message.

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of Barbara Snow

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 12:55 PM

To: Librarians Serving Genealogists

Subject: Re: [Genealib] Survey about HeritageQuest Since It Went Through "The
Change"

got a site can't be reached message

Barbara Snow

Librarian Emerita

University of Michigan Law Library

barbsnow at umich.edu<mailto:barbsnow at umich.edu>

On Mon, Jun 13, 2016 at 12:26 PM, Mary K. Mannix <mkmannix at
gmail.com<mailto:mkmannix at gmail.com>> wrote:
Hello All,

If you have a moment, could you take a few quick minutes and answer four short
questions for me about your relationship with HeritageQuest since the interface
changed awhile back? If so, here is the link.

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/QLMKMBM

This relates to a talk I am giving next Monday. All very casual and anonymous. :)
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
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/49913672/
attachment.html>

From fxlibrarian at gmail.com Mon Jun 13 13:14:53 2016

From: fxlibrarian at gmail.com (Elaine McRey)

Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 13:14:53 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Survey about HeritageQuest Since It Went Through



"The Change"

In-Reply-To: <358cf9532b2749b38643b6110a6b715e@scgexmbxlpw.bcc.scgov.local>
References: <CAPXojw-uwEwiUoy3_m4i8+y8+cQ_JkS4tQGBCfP-5v7ASsZ7YQ@mail.gmail.com>
<CAEOHPGWdgOWBbaTngHr -39Bi09RQ5ZgL1sZkjdvkjAKTo1BLGQ@mail .gmail.com>

<358cf9532b2749b38643b6110a6b715e@scgexmbxlpw.bcc.scgov.local>
Message-ID: <CAA5Zxu-+aHD4Lb4_zjSpH+oWGPWHX5p5ZPYfzECeRhbf3yRE3g@mail.gmail.com>

Try https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/QLMKMBM

Elaine (McHale) McRey
Librarian
Fairfax County (VA) Public Library

On Mon, Jun 13, 2016 at 1:12 PM, Melanie 0Odom <modom at scgov.net> wrote:

Got a security certificate message.

*From:* genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:
genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu] *On Behalf Of *Barbara Snow
*Sent:* Monday, June 13, 2016 12:55 PM

*To:* Librarians Serving Genealogists

*Subject:* Re: [Genealib] Survey about HeritageQuest Since It Went
Through "The Change"

got a site can't be reached message

Barbara Snow

Librarian Emerita

University of Michigan Law Library
barbsnow at umich.edu

On Mon, Jun 13, 2016 at 12:26 PM, Mary K. Mannix <mkmannix at gmail.com>
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
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> anonymous. :)
>

>



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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYV

-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/
c35d85bf/attachment .html>

From mkmannix at gmail.com Mon Jun 13 13:15:49 2016

From: mkmannix at gmail.com (Mary K. Mannix)

Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 13:15:49 -0400

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
<CAEOHPGWdgOWBbaTngHr -39B1i09RQ5ZgL1sZkjdvkjAKTo1BLGQ@mail.gmail.com>

<358cf9532b2749b38643b6110a6b715e@scgexmbxlpw.bcc.scgov.local>
Message-ID: <CAPXojw-QLFh+K7cSPmAQrYC9HBsdMgYGEyymfixqJ2F5EmBjig@mail.gmail.com>

Some people are getting through. Melanie, did you just try clicking or did
you cut and paste?? Sorry, it isn't turning out to be an easy venture for
all. :(

Thanks!

Mary

On Mon, Jun 13, 2016 at 1:12 PM, Melanie Odom <modom at scgov.net> wrote:

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

VVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYV

Mary K. Mannix

Maryland Room Manager

C. Burr Artz Public Library

Frederick County Public Libraries

Frederick, MD

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/443226ff/
attachment.html>

From mkmannix at gmail.com Mon Jun 13 13:19:22 2016

From: mkmannix at gmail.com (Mary K. Mannix)

Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 13:19:22 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Survey about HeritageQuest Since It Went Through
"The Change"

In-Reply-To: <CAA5Zxu-+aHD4Lb4_zjSpH+oWGPWHX5p5ZPYfzECeRhbf3yRE3g@mail.gmail.com>
References: <CAPXojw-uwEwiUoy3_m4i8+y8+cQ_JkS4tQGBCfP-5v7ASsZ7YQ@mail.gmail.com>
<CAEOHPGWdg@OWBbaTngHr -39B1i09RQ5ZgL1sZk jdvkjAKTo1BLGQ@mail.gmail.com>

<358cf9532h2749b38643b6110a6b715e@scgexmbxlpw.bcc.scgov.local>
<CAA5Zxu-+aHD4Lb4_zjSpH+oWGPWHX5p5ZPYfzECeRhbf3yRE3g@mail.gmail.com>
Message-ID: <CAPXojw_aFLuPKzfgApbAe++PtnTnsg4+PEJ701-Bb7sw27A+9w@mail.gmail.com>

Thanks, Elaine!

On Mon, Jun 13, 2016 at 1:14 PM, Elaine McRey <fxlibrarian at gmail.com> wrote:
Try https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/QLMKMBM

Elaine (McHale) McRey

Librarian

Fairfax County (VA) Public Library

On Mon, Jun 13, 2016 at 1:12 PM, Melanie Odom <modom at scgov.net> wrote:

VVVVYVYVYVYV

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
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/093ab2cbh/
attachment.html>

From rklittle at wisc.edu Mon Jun 13 13:21:12 2016
From: rklittle at wisc.edu (Rollie Littlewood)
Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 17:21:12 +0000
Subject: [Genealib] Survey about HeritageQuest Since It Went Through
"The Change"
References: <CAPXojw-uwEwiUoy3_m4i8+y8+cQ_JkS4tQGBCfP-5v7ASsZ7YQ@mail.gmail.com>
Message-ID:
<BN1PRO6MBOO50OE3609DF4B1982F37FFBB530@BN1PRO6MBOO5 . namprd@6.prod.outlook.com>

Mary K. Mannix wrote on 6/13/2016 at 11:27 AM:
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

This initial message has a very incomplete hyperlink (I'm telling you this after
reading many of the followup problem reports)

Rollie

-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/16e015bf/



attachment.html>

From mkmannix at gmail.com Mon Jun 13 13:26:13 2016
From: mkmannix at gmail.com (Mary K. Mannix)
Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 13:26:13 -0400
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
Message-ID: <CAPXojw_ilWqLNi®R6LZ2Xnu50dUmXteNwCSDO7urDCsi+ti-8A@mail.gmail.com>

Thanks, Rollie! On my end, I am seeing the whole thing, so am delighted
that Elaine sent a fresh message with the full url. Oh ... looks like in
my original message there was some weird highlighting which may be leading
people astray.

Thank you to everyone for taking the survey and for those who have problems
for persevering. :) We are a great group!!

Much thanks!!
I will report my findings in the end.
Mary

On Mon, Jun 13, 2016 at 1:21 PM, Rollie Littlewood <rklittle at wisc.edu>
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

This initial message has a very incomplete hyperlink (I'm telling you this

after reading many of the followup problem reports)

Rollie

genealib mailing list
genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu
http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/mailman/listinfo/genealib

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV

Mary K. Mannix
Maryland Room Manager



C. Burr Artz Public Library

Frederick County Public Libraries

Frederick, MD

-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/246936f2/
attachment.html>

From bearpair at comcast.net Mon Jun 13 23:57:59 2016
From: bearpair at comcast.net (Laurel Smith)

Date: Mon, 13 Jun 2016 20:57:59 -0700

Subject: [Genealib] Huge list of books for trade or sale
Message-ID: <004801d1c5f0$f19b8860%$d4d29920$@comcast.net>

Please send any correspondence about trades or purchases to me at
president at gfo.org

Laurel

Laurel Smith
President
Genealogical Forum of Oregon

503-963-1932

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/038b038d/
attachment-0001.html>

—————————————— next part --------------

A non-text attachment was scrubbed...

Name: GFO Surplus Books.pdf

Type: application/pdf

Size: 637359 bytes

Desc: not available

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160613/038b038d/
attachment-0001.pdf>

From cheryls at plano.gov Fri Jun 17 12:30:57 2016

From: cheryls at plano.gov (Cheryl Smith)

Date: Fri, 17 Jun 2016 16:30:57 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] 0l1d Photographs from who knows where

Message-ID:
<BY2PRO9MB1126556C41DF3B6OEDAS52BC6AC570@BY2PRO9MB1126 . namprd@9.prod.outlook.com>

Occasionally, we receive very old photographs in our donations. I cannot determine
who they are, where they came from, etc. What do I do with them? If I can determine
who or what about the photos I will contact the person or library that might be
interested in them. Right now, I have 2 very old (velvet) albums of photographs. I
need to make a decision on what to do with them. I love old photos. It makes me sad



when no one wants to keep them.

By the way, we keep, scan, digitize, and make photos of anyone or place in Collin
County available online.

Thanks for any suggestions,

Please take a moment to complete the City of Plano Customer Satisfaction
Survey<http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PlanoCustomerSatisfactionSurvey>.

[cid:image@02.png at 01D1C88B.B673D970]
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—————————————— next part --------------

A non-text attachment was scrubbed...

Name: winmail.dat

Type: application/ms-tnef

Size: 40009 bytes

Desc: not available

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160617/5140d026/
attachment.bin>

From savagewards at verizon.net Fri Jun 17 12:38:46 2016

From: savagewards at verizon.net (Mary Sanphilipo)

Date: Fri, 17 Jun 2016 12:38:46 -0400

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
Message-ID: <CAGg9zTKbuzWh8oAbDpPWFuUiR_mKN_wZFjUobS-X-2BytdLbrwg@mail.gmail.com>

Here is a list of possible places that might be able to help.



>From Cyndi's list: http://www.cyndislist.com/photos/lost-and-found/

Mary

Mary Sanphilipo-Wward
savagewards at verizon.net

On Fri, Jun 17, 2016 at 12:30 PM, Cheryl Smith <cheryls at plano.gov> wrote:

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV

Occasionally, we receive very old photographs in our donations. I cannot
determine who they are, where they came from, etc. What do I do with them?
If I can determine who or what about the photos I will contact the person
or library that might be interested in them. Right now, I have 2 very old
(velvet) albums of photographs. I need to make a decision on what to do
with them. I love old photos. It makes me sad when no one wants to keep
them.

By the way, we keep, scan, digitize, and make photos of anyone or place in
Collin County available online.

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

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160617/
a2283225/attachment.html>

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
Message-ID: <CAGQg9zTKbuzWh80oAbDpPWFuiR_mKN_wZFjUobS-X-2BytdLbrwg@mail.gmail.com>

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
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From cheryls at plano.gov Mon Jun 20 10:43:05 2016

From: cheryls at plano.gov (Cheryl Smith)

Date: Mon, 20 Jun 2016 14:43:05 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] FOLD3 New Printing/Saving

Message-1ID:
<BY2PRO9MB11269AC3C7A554DCD7DB5E6DAC2A0@BY2PRO9MB1126 . namprd@9. prod.outlook.com>

We discovered that when you download a document at Fold3 that has more than one
image you can print all 5 or 10 pages or save them. That is a great new feature.
Always hated having to print one at a time in the past.

But we discovered that if it's over 50 images you do not get that option. You are
back to printing one image at a time. What has anyone else tried to do?

Please take a moment to complete the City of Plano Customer Satisfaction
Survey<http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PlanoCustomerSatisfactionSurvey>.

[cid:image®05.png at 01D1CAD8.231CED20]
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From mmulholl at ahml.info Tue Jun 21 15:18:15 2016

From: mmulholl at ahml.info (Mulholland, Michael)

Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 19:18:15 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Periodicals to offer for postage
Message-ID: <daf14756778540b5a4205cfaaabcfce3@YALE2.ahml.info>

Tennessee Ancestors: A Tri-Annual Publication of The East Tennessee Historical
Society

Vol. 2 1986 to vol. 21 2005 BOUND
Vol. 22 2006 to vol. 28 2012 UNBOUND

One issue vol. 27 #3 Dec 2011
Yours for payment of postage.

Michael Mulholland

Local History/Genealogy Librarian
Arlington Heights Memorial Library
Arlington Heights, IL

mmulholl at ahml.info<mailto:mmulholl at ahml.info>

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160621/
fe3cb521/attachment.html>

From Cwitcher at acpl.lib.in.us Tue Jun 21 15:29:56 2016

From: Cwitcher at acpl.lib.in.us (Curt Witcher)

Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 19:29:56 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] IFLA Genealogy & Local History Preconference

Message-ID: <f8482988bd5f475eb23389621503deb8@exchange2013.b-hive.acpl.lib.in.us>

The Allen County Public Library is pleased to support an IFLA (International
Federation of Library Associations) Genealogy & Local History Preconference on



August 10 - 11, 2016 in Fort Wayne, Indiana. The preconference is free to attend.

This preconference will feature presentations and discussions on technologies and
strategies for finding, saving and presenting (1) records, (2) family histories and
(3) living memory in the twenty-first century as well as how these resources are
made available worldwide. Come for the first day of interactive presentations and
stay for the second day of unconference sessions and tours if your schedule
permits.

International organizations will discuss their current efforts, technologies, and
resources; state and regional organizations will demonstrate successful projects;
and a second group of offerings will highlight the importance of story and
interviewing techniques for preserving life stories. A theme woven through this
preconference is recognizing and building virtual information networks to both
preserve and present records, stories, and living memory.

Program details, registration, lodging information, and travel data, as well as a
form for unconference session suggestions, can be found at the following URL.

http://genealogycenter.info/IFLAglh/

The staff of The Genealogy Center, the Allen County Public Library, and the entire
Fort Wayne community invites you to take advantage of this great opportunity.

Please contact me with any questions.

Curt B. Witcher, MLS, FUGA, IGSF

The Genealogy Center Manager

Senior Manager of Special Collections

Allen County Public Library

900 Library Plaza, Box 2270

Fort Wayne, IN 46802

0: 260-421-1226

F: 260-421-1386

CwWitcher at ACPL.Info<mailto:CWitcher at ACPL.Info>
www.GenealogyCenter.org<http://www.genealogycenter.org/>

The views, opinions, and judgments expressed in this message are solely those of
the author.

The message contents have not been reviewed or approved by the Allen County Public
Library.

-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160621/
al586cca/attachment.html>

From pcooper at irclibrary.org Tue Jun 21 15:58:04 2016

From: pcooper at irclibrary.org (Pam Cooper)

Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 15:58:04 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Periodicals to offer for postage
In-Reply-To: <daf14756778540b5a4205cfaaabcfce3@YALE2.ahml.info>
References: <daf14756778540b5a4205cfaaabcfce3@YALE2.ahml.info>
Message-ID: <001201d1cbf7$3c5ec720$b51c5560%@irclibrary.org>

Hi Michael:



We have Vols. 1-14, but they are incomplete. So, I will take them all if you
have not given them away already.

Pam

Pamela J. Cooper, Supervisor
Archive Center & Genealogy Department
Indian River County Main Library

1600 21st Street, Vero Beach, FL 32960

772-770-5060 x4148 - Fax 772-770-5446
Email: <mailto:pcooper at irclibrary.org> pcooper at irclibrary.org

Web Site: <http://www.irclibrary.org/genealogy>
http://www.irclibrary.org/genealogy

Please note: As of July 1, 2006, under Florida law, e-mail addresses are
public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response
to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu

[mailto:genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of Mulholland,
Michael

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 3:18 PM

To: 'genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu'

Subject: [Genealib] Periodicals to offer for postage

Tennessee Ancestors: A Tri-Annual Publication of The East Tennessee
Historical Society

Vol. 2 1986 to vol. 21 2005 BOUND

Vol. 22 2006 to vol. 28 2012 UNBOUND

One 1issue vol. 27 #3 Dec 2011

Yours for payment of postage.



Michael Mulholland
Local History/Genealogy Librarian
Arlington Heights Memorial Library

Arlington Heights, IL

mmulholl at ahml.info

-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160621/
abaee09e/attachment.html>

From smoulder at cumberland.lib.nc.us Tue Jun 21 17:54:43 2016
From: smoulder at cumberland.lib.nc.us (Sana Moulder)

Date: Tue, 21 Jun 2016 21:54:43 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Genealogical Helper

Message-ID: <1466546083914.85533@cumberland.lib.nc.us>

Hello, all....

We have bound issues of the periodical "Genealogical Helper" for the years 1974 to
2008. In tow years, I have never had anyone use these resources, not have I had
anyone call and ask for something in one of them. Is this something we need to
keep, or is it simply taking up supremely valuable (and increasingly rare) shelf
space?

Sana Moulder, Library Associate

Local & State History Room, Headquarters Library

300 Maiden Lane

Fayetteville, NC 28303

910.483.7727, ext 1363

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160621/08e7f778/
attachment.html>

From GlasgowE at wtcpl.org Wed Jun 22 12:14:38 2016

From: GlasgowE at wtcpl.org (Elizabeth Glasgow)

Date: Wed, 22 Jun 2016 16:14:38 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Yours for Postage

Message-ID: <c219b42251bd4e5bb190b6c33cl174aab@Mercury.wtcpl.lib.oh.us>

Yours for postage, or free on Priority Dispatch:

Historical Collections of Ohio in Two Volumes, by Henry Howe. 1896. Good
condition, library markings.



Historical Collections of Ohio in Two Volumes, by Henry Howe. 1898. Fair
condition. 2 copies.

Historical Collections of Ohio in Two Volumes, by Henry Howe. 1900. Good
condition.

Please reply to me directly. Thank you,

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
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From 1l.kuntzman at sjcpl.org Wed Jun 22 15:49:05 2016

From: 1.kuntzman at sjcpl.org (Lauren Kuntzman)

Date: Wed, 22 Jun 2016 15:49:05 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Federal Census Microfilm for Postage

Message-ID: <CADK_Re3g8_gtRpFY-0OmYEvsL4du6_pcxmsYz7kW_OLL3Kf+LCA@mail.gmail.com>

St. Joseph County Public Library has microfilm of the US Federal Census
available for the cost of postage.

A complete list of the states/years available is at this link
<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/10CbNOleyXiitIpFygdxFHoh7H4t4-
5hYECYINOowRmw/edit?usp=sharing>.

Please note:

- We can only offer the film boxed as a state for each decade (that is, we
can't separate out specific counties from each state).

- We can not verify that each state will be complete with every county.

- We believe that the microfilm is in acceptable condition with normal wear



and tear.
Please reply offline if interested.

Best,
Lauren Kuntzman

Lauren E. Kuntzman

Local & Family History Services

St. Joseph County Public Library

304 South Main Street

South Bend, IN 46601

Department Phone: 574-282-4621

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:

<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160622/7f0058b0/

attachment.html>

From youngm at stls.org Wed Jun 22 15:53:39 2016

From: youngm at stls.org (Maggie Young)

Date: Wed, 22 Jun 2016 15:53:39 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] New England Historical and Genealogical register
assorted duplicates available

Message-ID: <007c0ldlccbf$c5b37f70$511a7e50$@org>

If interested, email me off list at youngm at stls.org

Available for postage: Bound copies, good condition, library markings---

New England Historical and Genealogical Register

Vol. 109 1955

Vol. 110 1956

Vol. 111 1957

Vol. 114 1960

Vol. 116 1962

Vol. 117 1963

Vol. 118 1964

Vol. 138 1984

Vol. 139 1985

Vol. 140 1986

Vol. 141 1987

Maggie Young



Genealogy and Local History Librarian

Steele Memorial Library

Chemung County Library District
http://www.ccld.lib.ny.us

P: (607)733-8603

F: (607)733-9176

E: youngm at stls.org

-------------- next part --------------
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URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160622/
e9846df9/attachment.html>

From rplowery at aol.com Sat Jun 25 14:56:24 2016

From: rplowery at aol.com (rplowery at aol.com)

Date: Sat, 25 Jun 2016 14:56:24 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Issue with Ancestry.com 1850 Census for New York
Message-ID: <15588eb85e7-28b0-3f77@webprd-mo05.mail.aol.com>

Hi all,

While helping someone searching for an ancestor in the 1850 US census of New York
State (Richmond County, Castleton township), I was only able to find the Castelton
sheets by virtue of obsessive behavior. The wrong township came up whenever I
tried finding Castleton. Only after I started viewing the filmstrips for the
county sequentially was it clear that the Castleton filmstrip has the name
Northfield as the name of the filmstrip. After sorting that out I was able to sort
out the problem.

I wondered if this particular problem has come up previously and what has or can be
done about it. Is there an "errata" list somewhere for this type of issue?

Thanks,

Becky Lowery

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160625/479fe0dc/
attachment.html>



From EHayes at lclsonline.org Sat Jun 25 15:30:43 2016

From: EHayes at lclsonline.org (Elaine Hayes)

Date: Sat, 25 Jun 2016 19:30:43 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Issue with Ancestry.com 1850 Census for New York
In-Reply-To: <15588eb85e7-28b0-3f77@webprd-m05.mail.aol.com>

References: <15588ehb85e7-28b0-3f77@webprd-m@5.mail.aol.com>

Message-ID: <F50885AD31B07F42BCO9401EECA4C10C5FEA2DC4@LCLEXCch2010.1cls.local>

You can make corrections in Ancestry and there is a form to submit to do this.
There is a discussion of this on Ancestry at
https://support.ancestry.com/s/article/Adding-Comments-or-Corrections-to-a-Record-
US-1460088563409-2173.

Elaine Hayes

Elaine Jones Hayes

Assistant Manager Reference Services / Special Collections Librarian
Laramie County Library System

2200 Pioneer Avenue

Cheyenne, WY 82001

307-773-7232

ehayes at lclsonline.org

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of rplowery at aol.com

Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2016 12:56 PM

To: genealib at lists.acomp.usf.edu

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
done about it. Is there an "errata" 1list somewhere for this type of issue?

Thanks,

Becky Lowery

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160625/
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

Message-ID: <F50885AD31BO7F42BCO9401EECA4C10C5FEA2DC4@LCLEXCch2010.1cls.local>



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
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From fxlibrarian at gmail.com Mon Jun 27 19:23:40 2016

From: fxlibrarian at gmail.com (Elaine McRey)

Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2016 19:23:40 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Fwd: Fairfax County Virginia Room books to trade

In-Reply-To: <CAA5Zxu-8TYBy+5CVWU4TAbUyR_rORnVmS_PVi7PDYT4b2YtHsg@mail.gmail.com>
References: <CAA5Zxu-8TYBy+5CVWU4TAbUyR_rORnNVmMS_PVi7PDYT4b2YtHsg@mail.gmail.com>
Message-ID: <CAA5Zxu8rNeV6dM_A9nHrp3EOGcnKUkD-insG4-6BKML8NcoUWA@mail.gmail.com>

This month, we've added Maryland to our list of subjects--and there are
still more Virginia and West Virginia books.

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
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<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160627/73c8f1d6/
attachment-0001.html>
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Size: 18919 bytes
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URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160627/73c8f1d6/
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A non-text attachment was scrubbed...

Name: 2016JuneMaryland Va WV bks2trade.pdf
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Size: 71354 bytes

Desc: not available

URL:
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attachment-0001.pdf>

From rosef at post.tau.ac.il Tue Jun 28 01:51:51 2016

From: rosef at post.tau.ac.il (Rose Feldman)

Date: Tue, 28 Jun 2016 08:51:51 +0300

Subject: [Genealib] New databases June 2016 Release Israel Genealogy
Research Association

Message-ID: <20160628085151.Horde.fwlFIDpRoYRXchB3wOtHg6A@webmail.tau.ac.il>

IGRA has just released new databases on its website. All of this
month?s databases are entirely devoted to Tel Aviv as IGRA has
recently formalized its relationship with the Tel Aviv Municipal
Archives. We look forward now to building more databases with
materials from the Tel Aviv Municipal Archives.

Voters List Tel Aviv Local Council Election 1922 ? Over 5,000 voters



Most of the voters listed include the following information: family
name, given name, age and address. Only adults who payed taxes were
allowed to vote. Two abbreviations were used in the addresses. By
comparing a listing for the same people in the 1922 census, it was
deciphered that the abbreviation aleph means tent and zadek ayin means
hut.

Voters List Tel Aviv for the Second Assembly, National Election 1925
In 1925, over 21,000 voters were listed from Tel Aviv.

Voters List Tel Aviv Local Council Election 1926- Over 13,000 voters

The voters listed include the following information: family name and
given name. Only adults who payed taxes were allowed to vote.

Voters List Tel Aviv Local Council Election 1932- Over 16,000 voters

Most of the voters listed include the following information: family
name, given name, age and address. Only adults who payed taxes were
allowed to vote.

Beit Yaakov High School and Seminar, Tel Aviv, Jubilee Book 1936-1960

This book was published for the celebration of twenty five years of
Beit Yaakov High School and Seminar for Teachers and Kindergarten
Teachers. It includes a list of over 900 students.

Graduating Classes of Gymnasia Herzlia 1918-1948

Between 1918-1948, Gymnasia Herzlia had 31 graduating classes. There
were over 3,000 students who graduated during that time period. This
database is built from the list of graduates that appears in the book:
Gymnasia Herzlia, A Hundred Years published in 2004.

?For a preview of the databases included please visit: ?
http://www.slideshare.net/igra3/igra-release-jun-2016

Before viewing the databases, you must register for free on the IGRA website
http://genealogy.org.il/

To view the databases, go to http://genealogy.org.il/AID/index.php

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

From mmulholl at ahml.info Tue Jun 28 11:57:22 2016

From: mmulholl at ahml.info (Mulholland, Michael)

Date: Tue, 28 Jun 2016 15:57:22 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Periodicals to offer for postage
In-Reply-To: <daf14756778540b5a4205cfaaabcfce3@YALE2.ahml.info>



References: <daf14756778540b5a4205cfaaabcfce3@YALE2.ahml.info>
Message-ID: <a44d3252f1b94156802417f2744eff31@YALE2.ahml.info>

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
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160628/726calb7/
attachment.html>

From jtpenny87 at gmail.com Tue Jun 28 13:30:41 2016

From: jtpenny87 at gmail.com (Teresa Penny)

Date: Tue, 28 Jun 2016 12:30:41 -0500

Subject: [Genealib] Periodicals to offer for postage

In-Reply-To: <a44d3252f1b94156802417f2744eff31@YALE2.ahml.info>

References: <daf14756778540b5a4205cfaaabcfce3@YALE2.ahml.info>
<a44d3252f1b94156802417f2744eff31@YALE2.ahml.info>

Message-ID: <CAB3bRZRMiCQS+YBCRjHzQU50Xq1tfRGgZ2jRaTzjPwW3YCh72Ug@mail.gmail.com>

I would love these, please let me know the postage
Teresa

On Tuesday, June 28, 2016, Mulholland, Michael <mmulholl at ahml.info> wrote:

*Tennessee Ancestors: A Tri-Annual Publication of The East Tennessee
Historical Society*

*Vol. 2 1986 to vol. 21 2005 BOUND*

Yours for payment of postage.

Michael Mulholland
Local History/Genealogy Librarian

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Arlington Heights Memorial Library
>



Arlington Heights, IL

mmulholl at ahml.info <javascript:_e(%7B%7D, 'cvml', "'mmulholl at ahml.info');>

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160628/
fédca250/attachment . html>

From cubsearcher at gmail.com Wed Jun 29 17:56:20 2016

From: cubsearcher at gmail.com (Jennie Claybrook)

Date: Wed, 29 Jun 2016 16:56:20 -0500

Subject: [Genealib] Strange marking in an 1850 Census Record

Message-ID: <CAKFuBNmP2xKrWT_XgtzUZ=AjuC4xFbxOcrGDfJor_Ej+KKhQmw@mail.gmail.com>

All, has anyone ever seen a Census where in the race column the Census
Taker used a check mark with a circle around it? I had a patron call asking
about an ancestor with that mark, and it is something I've never seen
before. None of the other families on the page have that mark and in later
Census records the family is shown as White. If you want to look at it, the
head of the house is Enus C Land in 1850 living in Tuscaloosa, Alabama. Any
suggestions that I can pass along to my patron would be appreciated.

Thanks,

Jennie Claybrook

Reference and Genealogy Librarian

Tuscaloosa Public Library

-------------- next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL:
<http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160629/42996fd0/
attachment.html>

From IGSOffice at iowagenealogy.org Thu Jun 30 11:05:17 2016

From: IGSOffice at iowagenealogy.org (IGS Office)

Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 15:05:17 +0000

Subject: [Genealib] Strange marking in an 1850 Census Record

In-Reply-To: <CAKFUBNmP2xKrWT_XgtzUZ=AjuC4xFbx0crGDfJor_Ej+KKhQmw@mail.gmail.com>
References: <CAKFUBNmP2xKrWT_XgtzUZ=AjuC4xFbx0crGDfJor_Ej+KKhQmw@mail.gmail.com>
Message-ID: <F4274556EDEC814A966957ACDBO64CAEQ145D5COCE@IGS-
SERVER2.iowagenealogy.local>

I?ve never seen it before. I also find it interesting that that family is the only
family with any markings in that column.

Debi Chase

IGS Administrative Asst/Librarian

628 E Grand Ave

Des Moines, IA 50309-1924

igs at iowagenealogy.org<mailto:igs at iowagenealogy.org>
515-276-0287

From: genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:genealib-bounces at
mailman.acomp.usf.edu] On Behalf Of Jennie Claybrook
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:56 PM



To: genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu
Subject: [Genealib] Strange marking in an 1850 Census Record

All, has anyone ever seen a Census where in the race column the Census Taker used a
check mark with a circle around it? I had a patron call asking about an ancestor
with that mark, and it is something I've never seen before. None of the other
families on the page have that mark and in later Census records the family is shown
as White. If you want to look at it, the head of the house is Enus C Land in 1850
living in Tuscaloosa, Alabama. Any suggestions that I can pass along to my patron
would be appreciated.

Thanks,

Jennie Claybrook

Reference and Genealogy Librarian

Tuscaloosa Public Library

—————————————— next part --------------

An HTML attachment was scrubbed...

URL: <http://mailman.acomp.usf.edu/pipermail/genealib/attachments/20160630/
e53ac956/attachment.html>

From kwieland at otis.lioninc.org Thu Jun 30 15:15:03 2016
From: kwieland at otis.lioninc.org (Kathleen Wieland)

Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 15:15:03 -0400

Subject: [Genealib] Strange marking in an 1850 Census Record
Message-ID: <30538ccd750a4c6f8db75d26c681e7b4@otis.lioninc.org>

I looked at several pages preceding and following the page in question, and none of
them had similar markings. In the image, it looked to me like the enumerator had
written the circles, with the check marks made by another pen. I wonder whether
the enumerator questioned that the family may have been something "other" than
white, black, or mulatto - the only options provided on the form - and indicated
this with a lower-case 0. The check marks could indicate that the enumerator or
someone else had checked to make sure the persons in question qualified as "white."
(I grew up in the Jim Crow South, & I could tell you stories that would make your
ears steam.)

I did not find an answer to our specific question, but I learned a lot from two
article by Elizabeth Shown Mills that I stumbled upon in my search:

https://www.historicpathways.com/download/centickinterpret.pdf
https://www.historicpathways.com/download/centickrevisitagain.pdf

In addition to explaining many of the marks, she also demonstrates how to analyze
unexplained markings by comparing similar records and making deductions.

Kathleen in Connecticut,
by way of New Orleans

From: "IGS Office" <IGSOffice at iowagenealogy.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 11:05 AM
To: "Librarians Serving Genealogists" <genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>
Subject: Re: [Genealib] Strange marking in an 1850 Census Record

I've never seen it before. I also find it interesting that that family is the only



family with any markings in that column.

Debi Chase

IGS Administrative Asst/Librarian
628 E Grand Ave

Des Moines, IA 50309-1924

igs at iowagenealogy.org

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
c552c4cb/attachment . html>

From chayes at jeffcolib.org Thu Jun 30 15:24:58 2016

From: chayes at jeffcolib.org (Cindy Hayes)

Date: Thu, 30 Jun 2016 14:24:58 -0500

Subject: [Genealib] Strange marking in an 1850 Census Record

In-Reply-To: <30538ccd750a4c6f8db75d26c681e7b4@otis.lioninc.org>

References: <30538ccd750a4c6f8db75d26c681e7b4@otis.lioninc.org>

Message-ID: <CABtBO9wwbE9Rci_z5dDvnsgOxNf_eioQwdL35tBGnafTvHuk+8w@mail.gmail.com>

I worked as a census taker @ 30 years ago and we often had to go to some
residences multiple times to catch people at home. I realize that times
have changed and folks back then weren't as mobile as we are, but could it



be simply that the circle was a mark to indicate they were not home, and
then the check was placed when they finally caught up to them?

On Thu, Jun 30, 2016 at 2:15 PM, Kathleen Wieland <kwieland at otis.lioninc.org
> wrote:

I looked at several pages preceding and following the page in question,

and none of them had similar markings. In the image, it looked to me like
the enumerator had written the circles, with the check marks made by
another pen. I wonder whether the enumerator questioned that the family
may have been something "other" than white, black, or mulatto - the only
options provided on the form - and indicated this with a lower-case 0. The
check marks could indicate that the enumerator or someone else had checked
to make sure the persons in question qualified as "white." (I grew up in
the Jim Crow South, & I could tell you stories that would make your ears
steam.)

I did not find an answer to our specific question, but I learned a lot
from two article by Elizabeth Shown Mills that I stumbled upon in my search:

https://www.historicpathways.com/download/centickinterpret.pdf
https://www.historicpathways.com/download/centickrevisitagain.pdf

In addition to explaining many of the marks, she also demonstrates how to
analyze unexplained markings by comparing similar records and making
deductions.

Kathleen in Connecticut,
by way of New Orleans

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYV

\%

*From*: "IGS Office" <IGSOffice at iowagenealogy.org>

*Sent*: Thursday, June 30, 2016 11:05 AM

*To*: "Librarians Serving Genealogists" <genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu>
*Subject*: Re: [Genealib] Strange marking in an 1850 Census Record

I?ve never seen it before. I also find it interesting that that family is
the only family with any markings in that column.

Debi Chase

IGS Administrative Asst/Librarian
628 E Grand Ave

Des Moines, IA 50309-1924

igs at iowagenealogy.org

515-276-0287

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV



*From:* genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu [mailto:
genealib-bounces at mailman.acomp.usf.edu] *On Behalf Of *Jennie Claybrook
*Sent:* Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:56 PM

*To:* genealib at mailman.acomp.usf.edu

*Subject:* [Genealib] Strange marking in an 1850 Census Record

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

Cindy Hayes

Manager

Jefferson County Library, Northwest Branch
5680 State Road PP

High Ridge, MO 63049

636-677-8186

—————————————— next part --------------
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